No.FCA-II/Rampur/
cH.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 3] S \ P

From: - CCF Rampur. : . To :- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA)
: O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 7.4268 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Vimla

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office letter No. Ft.48-545 1/2021 (FCA) dated
19.01.2023 and your office EDS dated 29.04.2023 on the subject cited above.

2. . The reply to the observations as raised vide your office letter under
reference is submitted as under:-

Observations

Reply

The  comprehensive list of project
constructed and under progress showing
generation capacity, execution/transmission
plan, distance of ecach project from nearest
protected area and its notified ESZ along
with their impacts has not been found
uploaded in the online portal.

The reply of point No. 2 does not serve the
purpose, as it is well known that ajj the
relevant documents are required to be
uploaded in PARIVESH portal, but no such
documents has been found uploaded on

It is intimated that the user agency
has submitted the [ist of project
constructed and under progress
showing generation capacity, has
been uploaded in the Online Part-]
in additional information Sr. No.
34,

It is intimated that the user agency
has uploaded digital map in online

part-I in additional information Sr
No.35.

The revised cost benefit analysis as per | It is intimated that the revised cost
revised NPV rates has not been found | benefit analysis as per revised NPV
uploaded in online Part-I of the PARIVESH | rates has been uploaded in online
Part-I in column No. G (a) duly
authenticated by the DFQ Rampur .

This is submitted for favour of further action at your end please,

\\/4\4

Chief Conservator of F orests,
Rampur Bsr, H.p.



